

# **Matthew Lechleider**

**email:matthew@lechleider.com eportfolio:lechleider.com**

3550 N Lake Shore Dr. #1828

Chicago, IL 60657

(773) 715-7133

## **Summary**

Open-source evangelist with over 10 years experience looking to utilize skills in project management, web development, training, and system engineering for a company that can benefit from superior skills. Devote 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, because computers never sleep. Respected leader able to train highly motivated teams focused on open technologies. Willing to travel and relocate globally based on hourly or contract terms.

## **Experience**

**Phamily Development** *Web and System Development* (2008 – Present)

### **Job Title – President**

Create and sustain global client relationships in open-source community. Open-source system and web development focused on Drupal related services. CMS backup, monitoring, high availability, optimization, and automation.

**onShore Networks LLC** *Internet Service Provider* (2005 – 2009)

### **Job Title – Network Engineer**

Provision, engineer, and multiplex circuits: T1, T3, OC3, OC12, OC48 Engineer DSL, Ethernet, wireless residential and commercial networks. Open source environment. 24 hour, 7 days a week network monitoring. Propose, develop, implement, and optimize various open-source based systems. Conduct technical support via phone, email, chat, at client, and in home.

**Grant's Appliances Electronics and More** *Retail* (2001 – 2005)

### **Job Title - Office Manager**

Interviewed, hired, trained, scheduled, and delegated tasks for 3-5 employees. Performed all administrative IT duties for store location. Opened/closed store. Ran all necessary reports and balanced bank account.

## **Education**

**DePaul University** Chicago, Illinois

Class of 2008

B.S. in Computer Science – Major: Network Technologies GPA: 3.3 / 4.0

Japan Study Abroad 2007: Kyoto, Hiroshima, and Nagasaki

## **Websites**

support.onshore.net lechleider.com depauljapan.com dnbradio.net cdmug.org  
linux.depaul.edu lmservers.com drupal.meetup.com/1 drupalcampchicago.org  
waukeganpl.org citizenpowered.org midstatesrecycling.com bikechicago.com  
eccoroasting.com prairiecrossingcharterschool.org crowdedhouse.com  
gorskigreensupply.com everythingtogain.com catskiing.com greekislands.net

## **Entrepreneurship**

**LM Servers** (September 2005-Present)

**Owner**- Hosted services and web application development/design consulting.

**Lucky the Ice Cream Man** (April 2005-Present) *Lake in the Hills, Illinois*

**Owner**- Purchase products and truck from Good Humor distributor.

## **Achievements & Volunteer**

**Upsilon Pi Epsilon** (2006) *Achievement*

International Honor Society for the Computing and Information Disciplines.

**Willow Creek** (2002) *Volunteer*

Tuesday night volunteer group who manage various IT tasks.

**De Paul Linux User Group DLUG** (2005) *Sysadmin/Web Master*

Weekly group of expert Linux students attending various events within Chicago.

**Chicago Drupal Meet Up Group CDMUG.org** (2006 – Present) *Founder*

Founded and organize local resource for sharing skills and industry networking.